
From: Rachel McCarty  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:49 PM
To: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar 
Subject: RE: EKPC Request to Publish Hearing Notice for PSC Case 2024-00310 RICE CPCN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of EKPC. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry, got distracted.
Yes, all said ok for Friday 2-28.

From: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 3:47 PM
To: Rachel McCarty 
Subject: RE: EKPC Request to Publish Hearing Notice for PSC Case 2024-00310 RICE CPCN

Just following up to see if you have confirmations?

From: Rachel McCarty  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:05 PM
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

Have scheduled all 3 papers to run this Fri. 2-28.
Waiting on confirmations from each to verify they can get the ad in as scheduled.



From: Rachel McCarty  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:15 AM
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

Awesome

From: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:14 AM
To: Rachel McCarty 
Subject: RE: EKPC Request to Publish Hearing Notice for PSC Case 2024-00310 RICE CPCN

Proof is approved. Thank you, Rachel.

From: Rachel McCarty  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 11:13 AM
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

Jessia
Attached is proof for you to approve. Will see what dates I can get the 3 papers
scheduled.
thanks

From: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 10:57 AM
To: Rachel McCarty 
Subject: EKPC Request to Publish Hearing Notice for PSC Case 2024-00310 RICE CPCN
Importance: High

Rachel,

I hope you are doing well. I am writing to request that you publish the attached hearing notice
for PSC Case 2024-00310 RICE CPCN. Please publish the publication in the appropriate
papers within the allowable window from February 24th through March 10th. It must be filed
at least 7 days prior to the Hearing.



Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information. See attached. The
hearing is March 17, 2025.

Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Jessica Fitch-Snedegar
Administrative Assitant
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
Compliance and Regulatory



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Kentucky Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) will 
conduct a hearing at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time on Monday, March 17, 2025, in the 
Richard Raff Hearing Room at the Commission’s offices at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, 
Kentucky, 40602, for the purposes of cross-examination of witnesses of East Kentucky Power 
Cooperative, Inc., (“EKPC”) and intervenors in PSC Case No. 2024-00310, regarding EKPC 
and its application for certificates of public convenience and necessity and site compatibility 
certificates for new generation assets. This notice is provided in compliance with 807 KAR 
5:001, Section 9(2)(b). This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC 
website, psc.ky.gov. Public comments may be made at the beginning of the hearing. Those 
wishing to make oral public comments may do so by following the instructions listed on the 
PSC website, psc.ky.gov.  
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